1201 Shenandoah Ave NW 2309 Mayilower Drive
Roanoke, VA 24017 Lynchburg, VA 24501

March 30", 2020

To whom it may concern,

This letter is provided as evidence that the carrier of such is heading to or returning from SafeSide Tactical -
an essential business as outlined in the Department of Homeland Security memo issued on March 28,
2020. This is necessary for the protection, safety and security of myself as well as my family as residents of
the Commonwealth of Virginia. Their current operational hours are Monday through Saturday from 8:30am
until 8:30pm, and from 12:30 until 6:30pm on Sunday.

Sincerely,

Mitchell Tyler
Vice President
SafeSide Tactical

www.SafeSideTactical.com




